

# HP Inc.

3390 East Harmony Road, Fort Collins, Colorado 80528, United States

Tel: 970-898-8713

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: B94-9560NGWC

The intension of this application is to enable the modular FCC ID: B94-9560NGWC, granted on Jan/02/2019 to be integrated in **HP Convertible Notebook**, Model: **TPN-W140**.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the original certified module. The Original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: B94-9560NGWC was performed with an antenna of higher gain, and the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application uses an antenna of the same type but of lower gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by the host platform should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. Therefore, additional Radiated emission testing is not necessary. Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly same with original.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Name: Peter S. Tevlin

Email: peter.tevlin@hp.com

Telephone: +1 512 319 7260

Signature:



Title: Regulatory Manager, Communications Modules, Worldwide Technical Regulations

On behalf of Company: HP Inc. 1501 Page Mill Road Palo Alto, CA 94304